Probate John Sloan

(1793 – 1854) Clinton County, Indiana Transcribed by Benjamin Sloan

Table of Contents

Estate Inventory and Sale – Filed 10/18/1854	1
Affidavit of Appraisers	1
Inventory of The Estate	1
Sale Bill	
Report on Disbursement – Filed 09/28/1855	8
Report of John Hamilton	8
Receipts	9
Edward Reeds for Calling Sale	9
John Clendenning for Appraising	10
Krouse For Thrashing	10
Treasurer for Property Tax	11
Untitled List of Charges	11
S. Winters for Thrashing/Thraching	12
L. McClery for Advertisement of Notice	13
Daniel Wedman Co For Coffin & Hearse	13
John F Shaw for Appraising	14
Elisabeth C Sloan & Mary Ann Sloan for Share of Proceeds	14
Jacob Hoffman for Carpenter Work & Clerking Sale	14
James Prestley for Presbyterian Journals	15
Charles Fromm for John Sloan's Tombstone	16
Charles Fromm for Margaret Sloan's Tombstone	17
J N Sims for Professional Services in Settling Estate	17
John Hamilton for Services as Administrator	
Final Reports – Filed 12/25/1855	20
Final Report of John Hamilton	20
William K Compton Forfeits Share	21
Money On Hand	
Receipts	
Wm Patterson, For Whom John Sloan Was Agent	
Martha Sloan, F.P. Sloan, and Elisabeth C. Sloan on Sale Bill	
John Barner for Court Charges	23
John Barner for Additional Court Charges	23
John Hamilton for Additional Services as Administrator	
J. N. Sims For Attorney Fees	
Addition - Filed 12/31/1855	
Claim of Dr. J.S. McClelland for Attendance & Medicine	26

Estate Inventory and Sale - Filed 10/18/1854

Affidavit of Appraisers

```
[Forgot to get image of affidavit cover]
```

[Page 1]

[Printed Form. ".." denotes hand-filled portions.]

Affidavit of Appraisers.

THE STATE OF INDIANA, ..Clinton.. COUNTY,

We, ..John Clendenning & John F Shaw..
swear that we will honestly appraise the personal estate of
..John Sloan.. deceased, which
may be exhibited to us. So help us God.
..John Clendenning..
..John F. Shaw..
Appraisers.

Subscribed and sworn to before me, the ..18.. day of ..October.. 1854.

```
..John Barner Clk C[??]..
..Plea[????]
```

Inventory of The Estate

[Cover]

Inventory of the estate of John Sloan deceased

Recorded page 123 John Banner Clk by W.P. Barner Def.[?]

Sale B.Y 1no.[?] - \$1.80

Filed Oct 18 1854, John Barner Clk

[Page 1]

An Inventory of the Personal Estate of John Sloan Deceased, taken by John Hamilton Administrator, and appraised by John F. Shaw and John Clendenning.

No.	Description of Property	Valuation of Property	No.	Property taken by the widow	Valuation of Property Taken By The Widow
1	Two pigs	0.5	1	Two wash kettles	1.5
2	Two hoes	0.05	2	Three crocks	0.28
3	Lot of Sundries	0.5	3	Hand saw & augurs	1
4	Shovel plough	1	4	Stool & furniture	8
5	Well bucket	0.25	5	Churn & two buckets	0.87
6	Lot of Sundries	0.25	6	[L?] Side Saddle	5
7	Pair of harness & chains	0.1	7	Six chairs	4
8	Scythe & Corn Knife	0.1	8	Three wheels & two reels	3
9	Two Ovens	0.5	9	Bed stead & Bedding	11
10	Cupboard & Contents	0.37	10	Clock	1
11	One Harrow	3	11	Corner Cupboard	6
12	Crop cut saw	2	12	Five acres of corn	22.5
13	Lot of Lumber	3	13	Shovel plough	1
14	Loom & Apparatus	2	14	Two pitchforks	0.5
15	Bed stead & bedding	10	15	Scoop Shovel	0.25
16	Man Saddle	1	16	Hay in Mow	7.5
17	Table	1	17	Bay Horse	77
18	Six Chairs	2	18	Gray Mare	15
19	Close prip[?]	4	19	Red Cow & calfe	18
20	Crane plough	2	20	Brindle Cow & calfe	19
21	Waggon & Bed	30	21	Red Steer	11
22	8 1/2 acres Corn	56	22	Brindle Steer	10
23	124 Bushel Wheat	118.75	23	One Plough	8
24	Grain Cradle	2	24	Three Hogs	6.75
25	Crop Scythe	1	25	Six Shoats Second Choice	7.5
26	Hay in stack	9	26	Seven small pigs	1.75
27	Black horse calf	75	27	Seventy Doz[?] of Oats	11.25
28	Roan Horse	90	28	Washtub	0.75

29 Sorrell Filly	65	29	Five Sacks	1.75
------------------	----	----	------------	------

[Page 2]

Continued

No	Description of Property			Property taken by the widow	Valuation
30	Black Cow	15	30	One set of harness[?]	10
31	Black Cow	17	31	One Do.	1
32	Black Heifer	12	32	Two acres of corn	12.4
33	Black Calf	5	33	Forty B Wheat	38
34	Nine Sheep	9			
35	Five Hogs first choice	15			29302
36	Four Do Second Do.	10			
37	Three Saws	6		John Hamilton Adm	
38	Six White Shoats First Choice	9			
39	One Large Hog	5		Given under our	
40	Fanning Mill	8		hands this 23'd day	
41	Cultivator	2		of August, 1834	
42	One Rifle Gun	6			
43	Waggon Sheet	0.75		John L[?] Shaw	
44	Five Sacks	1.75		John Clendenning	
45	One Grind Stone	1			
46	Money on Hand	\$45.25			
47	Boock[?] Acct on Wm K. Compton	16			
	Total	601.12			

[Page 3]

State of Indiana Clinton County

I John Hamilton administrator of the estate of John Sloan deceased swear that the foregoing [crossed out: sale bill] is a true and complete inventory of the personal estate of said

decedent which has come to my knowledge and of the property taken by the widow the 24 day of August 1854 so help me God, John Hamilton inscribed[?] and swore to before me Oct 15 1854, John Barnes[?] Clerk Clinton County Court [?swirly line?]

The undersigned heirs of Margaret Sloan late of Clinton County Dec'd who was the widow of John Sloan late of said County Deceased acknowledge the receipt of John Hamilton Admn of the Estate of the said John Sloan Dec'd all the articles which appear in this inventory as having been taken by said widow at the appraisement waiving all errors of [???].

Witness and [hands?] this 2nd day of July 1855

Wm K. Compton F. P. Sloan Martha Sloan Elisabeth C. Sloan Mary A. Sloan

Sale Bill

[Cover]

Sale Bill of John Sloan deceased

Recorded Page 85 Filed & Recorded October 18th 1854 John Barner Clerk by W.P. Barner [???]

[Page 1]

Sale Bill

Account of the sale of the personal property of John Sloan Deceased sold by John Hamilton Administrator at the late Residence of the decedent at public auction on the 24 day of August 1854

No.	Names of Articles	Sold For	To Whom Sold	Cash on Surety
1	2 [?][eggs?]	0.5	Daniel Sloat	cash
2	2 hoes	0.05	Hugh R. Hamilton	cash
3	1 well bucket	0.55	Do "	Do "
4	1 Shovel plough	1	William Rishel	William Goodman
5	1 lot Sundries	0.1	Delinger	cash

6	1 lot Sundries	0.15	John Hamilton	
7	1 pair of harness & chains	0.15	Solomon P. Winters	cash
8	1 Scythe	0.1	Daniel Sloat	cash
9	1 Oven & pot	0.15	Enoch Ravis	
10	1 Harrow	2.5	Margaret Sloan	
11	1 Crop Cut Saw	3.8	Henry Yount	William Goodman
12	1 Lot Black Walnut Lumber	5.68	Henry Neher	
13	1 Bed & Bedding	10	James Doty	Daniel Sloat
14	1 Man's Saddle	1.87	Daniel Sloat	cash
15	1 Table	0.25	Elisabeth C Sloan	
16	6 Chairs	1	'Do " "	
17	1 Close Pry	1	Do " "	
18	1 Loom	1	F. P. Sloan	
19	1 Cupboard	0.05	Henry Neher	
20	1 Lamp	0.15	Clempson Hinarson	cash
21	1 Crane Plough	5.25	William Rischel	William Goodman
22	1 Waggon	20	Margaret Sloan	
23	1 lot of wheat 20 B.	14	F.P. Sloan	
24	1 Lot of Wheat 20 B.	24	Hamilton Yount	Henry Yount
25	1 Lot of Wheat 5 Bus.	5.8	Amos Henderson	Jonas P Clark
26	1 Wind Mill	0.25	Margaret Sloan	
27	1 Lot of corn 40 B.	14.4	Henry Yount	William Goodman
28	1 Scythe & Cradle	0.1	Margaret Sloan	

[Page 2]

Continued

29	1 Crop Scythe	\$1.50	Enoch Ravis	
30	1 Lot of hay	5	F.P. Sloan	
31	1 Sorrel Colt	40	Martha Sloan	
32	1 Black Colt	85	Henry Yount	Wm Goodman
33	1 Black Cow	18	Wm K. Compton	S. McQuern
34	1 Black Do.	19.25	Do	Do.

35	1 Black Heifer	15.5	Do	Do.
36	1 Black Calf	7	S.W. Cole	Jac Hoffman
37	3 Sheep first choice	5.1	Jacob STetler	J[?][sate?] Hamilton
38	3 Do. Second Do	4.5	Do.	Do.
39	3 Do third Do.	4.2	Do.	Do.
40	1 Grind Stone	1.7	Henry Whitesill	cash
41	5 Hogs first choice	21.5	Hamilton Yount	Henry Yount
42	4 " second "	13.6	Do "	Do "
43	3 " third "	7.11	Do "	Do "
44	6 Shoats	8.1	John Hamilton	
45	1 hog	8	Do "	
46	1 Roan Horse	10	Margaret Sloan	
	[Noted perpendicular to text	t:] The roan	horse bid off for John Sl	oan minor heir
47	1 Cultivator	0.5	Wm K Compton	cash
48	5 sacks	1.75	Enoch Ravis	
49	1 Rifle Gun	12	William Goodman	Henry Yount
50	1 Waggon Sheet	1.2	William Rischel	Wm Goodman
51	7 acres of corn more on lep[?]	45.93	Shadrick Bridget	The Horher[?]
	Total	32414		

John Hamilton Adm Jacob Halpman[?] clerk of said sale

State of Indiana Clinton County

J. Jacob Huffman clerk of the sale of the personal property of John Sloan deceased, swear that the foregoing sale bill is a true account thereof.

Jacob Huffman [Hoffman?]

Subscribed[?] & sworn to before me this 16th day of October 1854. John Barner clerk by W.P. Barner [???]

[Page 3]

State of Indiana, Clinton County

I John Hamilton Administrator of the estate of John Sloan deceased swear that the

foregoing sale bill is a true account thereof. John Hamilton

Subscribed & sworn to before me Oct 18th 1854 John Barner Clerk Con. P. C[?????]ts

Report on Disbursement – Filed 09/28/1855 Report of John Hamilton

[Cover]

Report of John Hamilton admr of John Sloan deceased

Filed Sept 28th 1855 John Barner Clk

Recorded in "Complete Record A"--Page 489

[Page 1]

Whole Count Inventory

State of Indiana Clinton | Clinton Cou[?] Pleas Clinton County | September 1855

To [Kin Inu W Blake?] Lodge of said court. The Report of John Hamilton administrator of the estate of John Sloan late of said county deceased. Respectfully[?] shows to the court the following state of the affairs of said estate.

\$941.39

\$495.54

vi note count miventory	Ψ/11.0/
Amt Taken by widow to the appraisement	<u>" 322.52</u>
Leaves	\$618.87
Amt of sale bill with which said	
administrator charges himself	\$450.29
Also cash on hand	45.02

He asks to be allowed the following credits to wit

As	Per	No	No	(1)	\$3.00
"	"	"	"	(2)	" 1.00
"	"	"	"	(3)	<u>.75</u>
	Amt	carr	ied ov	er	" 4.75

Amt

[Page 2]

Amt Brou	ght Over				\$4.75
As	Per	No	(4)		"6.44
"	"	"	(5)		"3.35
"	"	"	(6)		"X.XX 7.75
"	"	"	(7)		"1.00
"	"	"	(8)	Coffin & Hearse	14
"	"	**	(9)		"1.00
"	"	**	(10)		"26.37 1/2
11	"	**	(11)		"26.37 1/2
"	"	"	(12)		"6.00
"	"	**	(13)		"6.00
"	"	**	(14)		"25.00
"	"	**	(15)		25
"	"	**	(16)		5
"	"	"	(17)		<u>"16.00</u>
		Amt			\$174.04
	Money on h	nand			119.00
	•		Total		\$293.04
					¢405.54
Amt of sale bill [?]e brought over					\$495.54
Deducted amt of credits & money					293.04
Leaves of	outstanding d	ebts			\$202.50

And your administrator asks further time.

John Hamilton Admr.

Subscribed & sworn to before me Sept 26 1855. John Barner Clk

Com[?] P. Campbell

Receipts

Edward Reeds for Calling Sale

[Cover]

(1)

Reeds Receipt

Filed Sep 28 1855 J Barner Clk

[Page 1]

Received of John Hamilton Administrator of the estate of John Sloan deceased three Dollars, for calling sale.

August 24th, 1854

Edward [????

John Clendenning for Appraising

[Cover]

(2)

Filed Sep 28 1855 John Barner Clk

[Page 1]

Received of John Hamilton Administrator of the estate of John Sloan deceased one dollar for services rendered appraising personal property. Aug 28th A.D. 1855.

John Clendenning

Krouse For Thrashing

[Cover]

(3)

Crouses Receipt

Filed Sep 28 1855 J Barner Clerk

[Page 1]

August 23rd 1854 Received of John Hamilton Administrator of the estate of John Sloan deceased seventy-five cents for services rendered thrashing. Hiram[Miram?] B Krouse

Treasurer for Property Tax

[Cover]

(4)

Filed Sep 28 1855. J Barner Clk

[Page 1]

[Typed form. ".." denotes hand-filled portions, "-word-" = crossed out.]

No. 1485 TREASURER'S OFFICE, Frankfort, ...[Feby?] 1... 185...5...

Received of ..John Hamilton Adm of the Est John Sloan Seven.. Dollars, and ..40.. cents, in full of State, County, School, Township,
-Specific- -School- -Library-, Sinking Fund and Road Tax, for the year 185..4.. on -poll- -and- personal property, and on ..the..
..NE NE qn Sec 14 T 22 [R?] 2 W 40 [Ang?]..
..SW NE qn " " " " " " [N?] 40 "..
\$..7.40..
..96..
..James G [???],.. Treasurer, C.C.
..6.44..

[Noted in fine print:] Sold by Sheets & Braden, Indianapolis

Untitled List of Charges

[Cover]

(5) Filed Sep 28 J Barner Clk

[Page 1]

[Note: everything in the actual dates/lists is in ink, but the totals and final writing are in faint pencil]

	1849	May the 21 1850	
John Sloan aprile the 24		hoaker sharpt	8
Shear Sharpt	12 1/2	hoaker laid	45
Linch Pin New	6 1/4	hing[?] mended	12 1/2
4 [remocs? rimors? remars?]	50	crane sharpt	12 1/2
dung fork new	50		
[?]Steel fore a cut ten box	25		\$4,75 1/2
Sheare sharpt and pointed	37 1/2	Isreal Hamilton	
2 remars	25		
	May the 21 1848	hand this account -80-[crossed	d out]
[?]Bolts colter and screns	31 1/4		\$3.25
2 tire remored	50		
Sheare sharpt	12 1/2		

hoaker[?] laid[?] with iron	75	397
hoaker[?] sharpt	10	88
scren mended	12 1/2	
		477
	\$3.97 1/2	

[Page 2]

[All in faint pencil]

State of Indiana Clinton County

R[????]ly appea[???] me the unde[???]

Justice of the peace in and for said County Israel Hamilton who being sworn says that the written account is just and true and [remains?] un[???] and unpaid and further [deponent???] say not.

Israel Hamilton Subscribed and sworn to before this 23 rd day of August 1854.

Thomas H Mayer[?]
Justice of the peace

4 75

1 50

3 25

S. Winters for Thrashing/Thraching

[Cover]

(6)

S. Winters Receipt \$7.75

Filed Sep 28 1855 J Barner Clk

[Page 1]

August 24 1854 Rec'd of John Hamilton Administrator of the Estate of John Sloan dec'd the some of seven dollars & seventy five cents in full for thraching. Solomon D Winters

and Co

L. McClery for Advertisement of Notice

[Cover]

(7)

Receipt

[Undated, but numbered between other receipts filed Sep 28 1855]

[Page 1]

Received of John Hamilton Administrator of the estate of John Sloan one dollar on advertisement of notice L [McClery?]

Daniel Wedman Co For Coffin & Hearse

[Cover]

8

Filed Sep 28 1855 J Barnes Clk

[Page 1]

Received Rapir[???] December 25th 1854 of John Hamilton administrator of John Sloan estate furteen[forteen?] dollar in full of my account. Daniel Wedman Co

John F Shaw for Appraising

[Cover]

(9)

Filed Sep 28 1855 J Barner Clk

[Page 1]

Received of John Hamilton Administrator of the Estate of John Sloan Deceased one dollar for

services rendered appraising personal property.

Sept 15th 1855

John F Shaw

Elisabeth C Sloan & Mary Ann Sloan for Share of Proceeds

[Cover]

(10)(11)

Filed Sep 28 1855 J Barner Clk

[Page 1]

September 15th 1855

\$26 37 1/2 Received of John Hamilton Administrator of the Estate of John Sloan Deceased twenty six dollars and 37 1/2 cents of the proceeds of the personal property of said estate. Elisabeth C. Sloan

September 15th 1855

\$26 37 1/2 Received of John Hamilton Administrator of the Estate of John Sloan Deceased twenty six dollars and 37 1/2 cents of the proceeds of the personal property of said estate.

Mary Ann Sloan

[Cover]

Jacob Hoffman for Carpenter Work & Clerking Sale

(12)

J Hoffman Receipt Filed Sep 28 1855 John Barner Clk

[Page 1 of 1]

Received of John Hamilton Administrator of the estate of John Sloan Decesed the sum of six Dollars for carpenter work and Clerking for the sale in full of all Demands
\$6.00 March 14th 1855

Jacob Hoffman

James Prestley for Presbyterian Journals

[Cover]

(13)

Filed Sep 28 1855 J Barner Clk

[Page 1]

New York, NY March 1. 1855

Estate of John Sloan, deceased, Rossville P.O. Clinton County Indiana

To James Prestley Editor of the United Presbyterian & Evangelical Guardian, Dr.

To Volumes 4, 5, 6 and 7 of the above periodical

(The 7th volumes ending May 1. 1854) at &1.50 cents

per volume being the price when payment is defined \$6.00

Rec' of John Hamilton Administrator of the estate

of John Sloan of Clinton Co. due payment in full.

James Prestley, Editor &c

New York, N.Y. March 1. 1855

Estate of John Sloan of Clinton Cty,

Rossville Post Office, Indiana, deceased,

To James Prestley Editor of the Pulpit of the Associate Reformed

Dr.

Presbyterian Church

To volumes one, two, three & four at \$1

per volume (& half of five also \$0.50) \$4.50

Fee of Notary--

50

Rec of

Administrator of the | \$5.00

estate of John Sloan, Clinton Co., Ind, deceased payment in

James Prestley, Editor &c full

[Page 2]

City & County of

[him???] admn[?] SS.

On this First day of March as 1855 before me being amnr P[???] a [Commissioner?] of Deeds for the state of Illinois dually in the City of New York, and also a notary Public for said state [Can?] [formally? Penmatly?] James Ristly[?] of [d??] [???] who being by me duly sworn on his

oath said that the recounts of Bill, accompanying this deposition are Just and true, that the prices

charged are the regular prices and that I have over[?] no efforts of [???] said claim.

I witness [whereof?] I have attached my signature and

official seal the day and

[covered by seal] above written.

Benjamin J Pen Cmr[?] of Deed[?] Notary Public

Charles Fromm for John Sloan's Tombstone

[Cover]

(14)

Filed Sep 28 1855 J Barner Clk

[Page 1]

[Written across top:] He said is to be [ly?] polish with a willow one and the words[?] [inpanneled? in paralell?]

[Typed form, '..' denotes hand-filled portions:]

I have bought of CHARLES FROMM, Delphi, Ind., One Sett VERMONT MARBLE TOMB-STONES: The Head Stone is to be ..5.. feet high, and ..18.. inches wide, (with Fast Stones of appropriate size,) and have upon it the following Inscription, to wit: ..Sacred to the.. ..memory of John Sloan diede July 10th 1854.. ..Age 60 years 7 months and 6 days.. Said Stones to be delivered at ..Providence Church Yarde.. in

...Washington.. Township, ...Clinton.. County, and State of ..IN.. on or before the 15 day of June 1855 except in case of unforeseen delay, and then in a reasonable time thereafter, and for which I agree to pay, on delivery, ..Twenty-five.. Dollars, and Cents, without any relief from Valuation or Appraisement Saws[?].

Dated .. Aprial 7th.. 185..5.. .. John Hamilton Administrator..

[Noted in fine print on left: "Dollar Journal" Print--Delphi, Ind.--]

Charles Fromm for Margaret Sloan's Tombstone

[Cover]

(15)

Filed Sep 28 1855 J Barner Clk

[Page 1]

[Written across top:] He said is to be [ly?] polish the words to be [inpanelled?]

with a willow.

[Typed form, '..' denotes hand-filled portions:]

I have bought of CHARLES FROMM, Delphi, Ind., One Sett
VERMONT MARBLE TOMB-STONES: The Head Stone is to be
..5.. feet high, and ..18.. inches wide, (with Fast Stones of appropriate
size,) and have upon it the following Inscription, to wit: ..Margaret..
..Wife of John Sloan diede October 16th 1854..
..in the 57 year of her Age..............
Said Stones to be delivered at ..Providence Church Yarde.. in
..Washington.. Township, ..Clinton.. County, and State of ..IN..
on or before the 15 day of June 1855 except in case of unforeseen delay, and

then in a reasonable time thereafter, and for which I agree to pay, on delivery, .. Twenty-five..

Dollars, and Cents, without any relief from Valuation or Appraisement Saws[?].

Dated .. Aprial 7th.. 185..5.. .. John Hamilton Administrator..

[Noted in fine print on left: "Dollar Journal" Print--Delphi, Ind.--]

J N Sims for Professional Services in Settling Estate

[Cover]

(16)

File Sep 28th 1855 John Barner Clk

[Page 1]

Rec'd of John Hamilton Admr of the estate of John Sloan late of Clinton County deceased five dollars for professional services in settle ment of said estate Sept 26 1855.

J N Sims

John Hamilton for Services as Administrator

[Cover]

(17)

Filed Sep 28 1855 J Barner Clk

[Page 1]

State of Indiana | Clinton Cou Pleas Clinton County | Sept term 1855

Estate of John Sloan deceased.

Claim of John Hamilton administrator for services as admr of said estate to wit:

Aug 2[1?] 1854	One day applying for letter of administration	\$2.00
" 22	One day threshing wheat said estate	\$2.00
" 23	One day appraising property	"2.00
24 "	"" attending sale	"2.00
June 13th 1855	One day collecting	"2.00
Aug 21 "	<i>u u u</i>	"2.00
Sept 25	Attending court to report	"2.00
" 26	· · · · · ·	"2.00
		\$16.00

John Hamilton Admr

Final Reports – Filed 12/25/1855

Final Report of John Hamilton

[Cover]

Final Report of John Hamilton Admn of John Sloan dec

Recorded in "Complete Record A",--page 489

Filed Dec 25 1855 John Barner [Barnes?] Clk

[Page 1]

State of Indiana Clinton County Clinton Can[?] Pleas Dec term 1855

The Final Report of John Hamilton administrator of the estate of John Sloan deceased swears to the court as follows to wit

He is chargeable as per former report \$202.50

He asks credit as follows.

Paid G[?] Maggart[?] agent		\$0.05	
For Patterson Vi[?]	(1)	7.32	
Paid Martha Sloan vi	(2)	40.00	
" F. P. Sloan "	(3)	20.00	
" Elizabeth E Sloan "	(4)	2.25	
" J Barner	(5)	5.00	
" "	(6)	4.96	
Admn Acct	(7)	4.45	
" J. P. Sim	(8)	5.00	<u>\$88.98</u>
Leaving in admr's hands			\$113.52

Which is subject to the order of the court and said administrator asks to be discharged.

John Hamilton

Subscribed[?] & sworn to before me Dec 24 1855.

John Barner Clk

Con P. Conway[??] C.C

[Page 2]

We Elizabeth C Sloan Mary A Sloan Martha Sloan Frances P. Sloan this day have received from the clerk of the court[?] [???] Pleas our dividend in money thirty five dollars & fifty eight cents

each in [???] advances made to us by the administrator of the estate of our deceased father John Sloan January 1st 1855.

Frances P Sloan Martha Sloan Elisabeth C Sloan Mary A Sloan

Rec'd of John Barner Clerk Com[?] P County[?] Clinton County Seventy one dollars & sixteen cents the dividend of John Sloan & Emily Sloan minor heirs of John Sloan deceased for whom I am guardian.

Jan 1st 1856 John Hamilton

William K Compton Forfeits Share

Interest of of W.K. Compton

Filed Dec. 25th 1855 John Barner Clk by W.P. Barner [??]

[Page 1 of 1]

August 8th 1855

For and in consideration of money and property Received of John Sloan in his life time I do this day Assign over to the rest of the heirs of said John Sloan deceaced all my interest in the personal estate of said John Sloan Deceaced.

Wm K. Compton

attest

Eunice Heamilon

Money On Hand

[Cover]

Filed Dec 25th 1855 John Barner Clk by W.P. Barner [???]

[Page 1]

Money on hand \$113.52

Elizabeth C

Sloan	26.37	2.25	28.62
Mary A Sloan	26.37		26.37
Martha Sloan	40		40

Frances P Sloan John Sloan Emily Sloan	20 Money	20 115.09 113.52 228.52
	228.52 15.00	
	[6?] (213.52	

Receipts

Wm Patterson, For Whom John Sloan Was Agent

[Cover]

(1)

Filed Dec 25th 1855 John Barner Clk by W.P. Barner [???]

[Page 1]

December 22nd 1855
Received of John Hamilton administr
of the estate of John Sloan Deceased
seven dollars and 32/100 cts on [hood? look? book?]
in favor of Wm Patterson
said Sloan being agent for Patterson
in his life time James [Cacker?? Cache W.?] agent

Martha Sloan, F.P. Sloan, and Elisabeth C. Sloan on Sale Bill

[Cover]

(2)

(3)

(4)

Filed Dec 25th 1855 John Barner Clk by W.P. Barner [???]

[Page 1]

Received of John Hamilton Administrator of the estate of John Sloan Decease forty dollars on sale Bill December 13th 1855 Martha Sloan

Received of John Hamilton Administrator of the estate of John Sloan Decesed Twenty dollars on sale Bill December 13th 1855

F.P. Sloan

Received of John Hamilton five dollars and 25/100 cents on sale Bill. December 13th 1855

Elisabeth C Sloan

John Barner for Court Charges

[Cover]

(5)

Filed Dec 25th 1855 John Barner Clk by W.P. Barner [???]

[Page 1]

\$5.00

Rec'd of John Hamilton admr of John Sloan deceased five dollars on court charges in said estate. Sept 26 1855 John Barner Clk

John Barner for Additional Court Charges

[Cover]

(6)

Filed Dec 25 1855 J. Barner Clk by W.P. Barner [???]

[Page 1]

Frankfort, Ind Dec 24th 155 Rec'd of John Hamilton, admn'r of Estate of John Sloan, dec'd, the sum of \$4.96, as for bal. of court charges.

John Barner, Clk for W.P. Barner

John Hamilton for Additional Services as Administrator

[Cover]

(7)

Filed Dec. 25th 1855 John Barner Clk by W.P. Barner [???]

[Page 1]

Clinton Con Pleas Dec Term 1855

As't[?] of John Hamilton administrator of the estate of John Sloan deceased for additional services as admn.

To wit,

12 [??] 1855	One day collecting including expenses	\$2.00
12/24/55	Attending court to make final report [??]	"2.00
	Full	<u>0.45</u>
		\$4.45

Sworn to before me Decr 24 1855

John Hamilton

John Barner Clk

J. N. Sims For Attorney Fees

[Cover]

(8)

Filed Dec 25th 1855 John Barner Clk by W.P. Barner [???]

[Page 1]

Dec 24 1855 Rec'd of John Hamilton administrator of the estate of John Sloan deceased \$5 for atty fees in settling said estate.

J P Sims

Addition - Filed 12/31/1855

Claim of Dr. J.S. McClelland for Attendance & Medicine

[Cover]

Claim of J.S. McClelland in John Sloan Estate

Filed Decr 31st 1855. John Barner Clk

[Page 1]

Jefferson Ind Nov 30th 1855

The Estate of John Sloan Dr
[To?] J.S. McClelland M.D. for attendance
and medicine during his last illness
from July the 5th to the 11th 1854
[To?] Six visits \$3 each \$18.00
J.S. McClelland

Sworn to & Subscribed before me this 31 day of [Dec?] 1855

George B Rash J.P. [???]

\$15 paid on this by heirs & [such?] [???] Jan 1st 1856
Rec'd the above for J.S. McClelland
Jan 2nd 1856.
George B Rash